


Welcome to the directory of development organizations 2008, Volume Il: Asia and the
Middle East

The directory of development organizations, listing 53.750 development organizations, has been
prepared to facilitate international cooperation and knowledge sharing in development work, both
among civil society organizations, research institutions, governments and the private sector.

The directory aims to promote interaction and active partnerships among key development
organisations in civil society, including NGOs, trade unions, faith-based organizations, indigenous
peoples movements, foundations and research centres. In creating opportunities for dialogue with
governments and private sector, civil society organizations are helping to amplify the voices of the
poorest people in the decisions that affect their lives, improve development effectiveness and
sustainability and hold governments and policymakers publicly accountable.

In particular, the directory is intended to provide a comprehensive source of reference for
development practitioners, researchers, donor employees, and policymakers who are committed to
good governance, sustainable development and poverty reduction, through: the financial sector and
microfinance, trade and business development services, rural development and appropriate
technology, private sector development and policy reforms, legislation & rule of law and good
governance, community development and social protection, gender equality and participation,
environment and health, research, training and education.

As part of the collective effort to meet the Millennium Development Goals by 2015, the Year of
Microcredit provided an opportunity for the international community to raise awareness about the
importance of microfinance in eradicating poverty, and to enhance existing programmes that support
sustainable, inclusive financial sectors worldwide. In essence, microfinance offers each day the
possibility and hope to many poor people of improving - through their own efforts - their household
economic welfare and well-being and enterprise stability and growth. Therefore, In this 2008 edition,
microfinance actors and practitioner organizations have been marked by [M], integrating
microfinance institutions and enabling environment into one directory.

This cutting-edge publication -- Ninth Edition -- will give you hundreds (thousands) of useful sites
where you can find the statistics, reports, regulations, best practices and other key information you
need...when you need it. This time-saving tool includes a country finder index and annotates each
organization by category, so you'll know from the start whether an organization is worth visiting. Its
Internet resources will point you in the direction of the best development resources available in each
country on the World Wide Web today.



Please note:

e For easier referencing, the directory has been divided into 6 geographical sections: Africa, Asia
and the Middle East, Europe, Latin America and the Caribbean, North America, and Oceania.

e For each of the regions contacts have been annotated by the following 9 categories: (1)
international organizations; (2) government institutions; (3) private sector support organizations
(including fairtrade); (4) finance institutions; (5) training and research centres; (6) civil society
organizations; (7) development consulting firms (including references to job opportunities and
vacancy announcements); (8) information providers (development newsletters/journals); and, (9)
grantmakers.

e The directory can be used in a variety of ways... by researchers, consultants and other
development practitioners searching for up-to-date institutional information for a particular
country; by trainers using the directories as a reference tool for their training programmes; by
organizations trying to identify possible project partners; by individuals looking to identify possible
employers; by funders seeking grantees; by grantees in search of funders; or by organizations
aiming at identifying those institutions, agencies and programmes which are dedicated to
providing resources, products and services to their members.

e For an advanced search we recommend to download Adobe Reader's latest full version and try
the excellent search capabilities by using its "Search PDF Pane". All search results are shown
on-the-fly in one pane and options for multiple-document searches do exist.

¢ In this 2008 Edition: Create your own personal directory of development organizations. All files
are now enabled for adding pointers and comments to the directory (Adobe Reader's full version
of 7.0 or higher required).

e Please use the following e-mail address to communicate any comments or suggestions:
info@devdir.org.

DISCLAIMER

Copyright © 2000-2008. This web site is maintained for information purposes only. The purpose of this web site is to
provide free information and resources to the development community. All directories can be downloaded for free, at no
cost. Users may download, copy and reprint information from the site for non-commercial purposes so long as the source
is cited. However, you may not resell, redistribute or create derivative works from the materials on this web site without
our express permission in writing. This web site is provided "as is". We use our best efforts to maintain this web site, but
we can not be held responsible whatsoever for the contents and accuracy of the information listed on this site and reject
any liability due to direct or indirect use of the informations featured on this site, its printed directories or the links to other
web sites mentioned in the directories. The information in the directories is being provided as a service only and does not
imply endorsement or approval of its content nor a comprehensive listing of all available organizations. The database is
not exhaustive and there may be other relevant organizations in your country. All materials available at this website are
copyright protected. All rights reserved.

Photos with bicycles on coverpage by Jim Holmes; All other photos by Adam Rogers/UNCDF.
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AABES - Arab Academy for Banking and Financial Sciences (Lebanon) wMailing address: Bavion Str., Kuwaiti Endowments Bldg., 5th Floor,

Al-Hamra Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-75-3316 Fax:961-1-75-3316 E£-mail: beiruttraining@aabfs.org  Web page: http://www.aabfs.org/ Category:5.
Training and Research ANotes:

ABL - Association des Bangues du Liban [M] Mailing address: B.P 976 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Saifi, rue Gouraud Beirut Lebanon 7e/..961-1-
97-0500 Fax:961-1-97-0501 E-mail: abl@abl.org.lb  Web page: http://www.abl.org.lb/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

AcH - Accion Contra el Hambre (Lebanon) wmailing address: Arida building, 2nd fl. Medawar street, Furn EI Chebak Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: Fax: E-mail: acflebanon@yahoo.es Web page: http://www.accioncontraelhambre.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ADR - Association d'Aide au Développement Rural (Lebanon [M] Mailing address: Immeuble Al-Zayat - Tyr BP 11 7427 Beirut Lebanon
Other address: Tel.: 961-7-74-2806 Fax.: 961-7-74-2806 £-mail: dcompain@lb.refer.org Web page: http://www.adr.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

AEP - Association d'Entraide Professionnelle / MAA - Mutual Aid Association (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: B.P. 116-5439 Beirut

Lebanon Other address: 144 Al Alam Str., Horsh Kfoury, Badaro Beirut Lebanon 7el.r961-1-38-2610 Fax:961-9-91-1099 £-mail- aep@inco.com.lb  Web page:
http://www.aep.org.lb/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

AFD - Agence Francaise de Développement (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: BP 70558 Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Espace des Lettres,

Rue de Damas Beyrouth Lebanon 7el.:961-1-42-0150 Fax:961-1-61-6736 £-mail: afd.beyrouth@cyberia.net.lb afdbeyrouth@groupe-afd.org Web page: http://www.afd.fr/
Category: 1. International Notes:

AFDC - Association for Forest Development and Conservation (Lebanon) wailing address: Ramlieh, Aley Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-3-84-8412 Fax: 961-5-28-0430 E-mail: afdc@afdc.org.lb  Web page: http://www.afdc.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

AIlL - Association des Industriels Libanais Mailing address: BP 11-1520 Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie, rue

Justinian Beyrouth Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-35-0282 961-1-35-0280 Fax: 961-1-35-1167 E-mail- ali@ali.org.lb  Web page: http://www.ali.org.lb/ Category: 3. Private sector
Notes:

AISC - Arab Institute for Studies and Communication (Lebanon), ASSR - Arab Social Science Research mailing address:
Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: assri@assr.org Web page: http://www.assr.org/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

Ajial Social Communications Center (Lebanon) Mailing address: Tariq el Jdide - Afif el Tybi Street Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:961-1-
30-4226 Fax: 961-1-70-2079 E-mail: ajialc@hotmail.com Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

A'|ia|ouna ( Lebanon) Mailing address: Al Zarif, Lababidi Street, Rose Garden Bldg. Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-36-4725 Fax:961-1-36-
5892 E-mail: dada@ajialouna.org  Web page: http://www.ajialouna.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Al-Amal Institute for the Disabled (Lebanon) wmailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-4-96-3330 Fax: 961-4-96-0279 E£-
mail: info@alamalfordisabled.org.lb ~ Web page: http://www.alamalfordisabled.org.lb/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Al-Kafaat Foundation (Lebanon) wmailing address: PO Box 47 Hadath Lebanon Other address: ~ Tel.:961-1-87-9301 Fax: 961-1-87-9307 E£-mail:
foundation@al-kafaat.org ~ Web page: http://www.al-kafaat.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Al-Mabarrat Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: Airport Road, Ghobeiry square, Middle East Bldg. Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-
45-8585 Fax:961-1-45-7575 E-mail: mabarrat@mabarrat.org.lb  Web page: http://www.mabarrat.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Al-Majmoua (Lebanon) - Lebanese Association for Development [M] Mailing address: PO Box 11-3483 Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Lycee Abdel Kader Street, Green Building Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-36-0914 Fax:961-1-36-9269 £-mail: contact@almajmoua.org.lb  Web page:
http://www.almajmoua.org.lb/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

Al-Massar for Human Science (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0.Box: 16/5815-1100-2070 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Badaro st., Ghattas Bldg., 6th
floor Beirut Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-38-3544 Fax:961-1-38-3581 E£-mail: contact@al-massar.com Web page: http://al-massar.com/ Category:6. CSO Notes:
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Al-Shahid Social Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.0.Box 24/110 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-3-31-9551 Fax: 961-1-82-
0897 E-mail: shahid@inco.com.lb  Web page: http://www.shahid.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Al-Shouf Cedar Society (Lebanon) wMailing address: Mokhtara Palace El Shouf Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-3-68-2472 Fax: 961-5-31-1230
E-mail: info@shoufcedar.org  Web page: http://www.shoufcedar.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Ambassade du Danemark (Lebanon) Mailing address: Imm. 812 Tabaris, Avenue Charles Malek, 4iéme étage, bloc C, Achrafieh Beirut Lebanon Other
address: Tel.: 961-1-33-5828 Fax.961-1-33-5851 E£-mail: dk-emb@dm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.denmark.dk/ Category: 1. International Notes.

AMCHAM (Lebanon) - American Lebanese Chamber of Commerce Mailing address: P.O. Box 175093 Beirut Lebanon Other address: 1153

Foch Street, Beirut Central District Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-98-5330 Fax:961-1-98-5331 E-mail: info@amcham.org.lb  Web page: http://www.amcham.org.lb/ Category:
3. Private sector Notes:

AMEEN - Access to Microfinance and Enhanced Enterprise Niches (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 135879, Chouran Beirut
Lebanon Other address: Abu Eziddeen Bldg.#5, Hussein St. Sadat Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-79-5634 Fax.:961-1-79-5635 E-mail: Info@ameenchf.org
ameenchf@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.ameenchf.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

AMEL- Lebanese Association for Popular Action (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.O. Box 14-5561 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Mousseitbeh,
Abu Chakra Street, Amel Bldg. Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-31-7293 Fax:961-1-30-5646 £-mail:info@amel.org.lb  Web page: http://www.amel.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO
Notes:

AMIDEAST - America-Mideast Educational and Training Service (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 11-2190 Riad El Solh Beirut 1107

2100 Lebanon Other address: Tel.-961-1-98-9901 Fax:961-1-98-9901 £-mail: lebanon@amideast.org Web page: http://www.amideast.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ANND - Arab NGO Network for Development (Lebanon) mailing address: P.O. Box 14-5792 Beirut 1105 2070 Lebanon Other address:
Tel.:961-1-31-9366 Fax.: 961-1-81-5636 £-mail:-annd@annd.org Web page: http://www.annd.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

APSAD - Association pour la Protection des Sites et des Anciennes Demeures au Liban (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0. Box

11-154 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Rue Sursock, Immeuble Béchara Aoun, ground floor Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-33-4267 Fax: £E-mail: apsad@apsad.org Web page:
http://www.apsad.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ARC Lebanon - Arab Resource Collective (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 5916 13 Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-74-2075
Fax:961-1-74-2077 E-mail: arcleb@mawared.org  Web page: http://www.mawared.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ArcEnCiel (Lebanon) Mailing address: Jisr el Bacha - John Kennedy Street Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-21-5107 Fax: E-mail:
aec@arcenciel.org Web page: http://www.arcenciel.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Archi-tree (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 14-6575 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.arki-tree.com/
Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ARDA - Aarsal Rural Development Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: Arsal- Bekaa Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-8-24-0275
Fax: 961-8-24-0275 E-mail: arsal@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

Assabil Foundation (Lebanon) - Friends of Public Libraries Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-66-4647 Fax:

961-1-65-3004 £-mail: assabil@lb.refer.org  Web page: http://www.assabil.com/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Association Mada (Lebanon) - Communautés Locales et Environnement in Lebanon Mailing address: Bld. Youssef Center, 4th Fir.,

Badaro St. Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-06-3177 Fax:961-1-06-3177 E-mail: mada@mada.org.lb  Web page: http://www.mada.org.lb/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

Assaociation of Environment / Ras Baalbeck (Lebanon) wmailing address: Saydeh St. Ras-Baalbeck Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-3-20-

3499 Fax:961-3-30-0662 £-mail: info.environment@rasbaalbeck.org  Web page: http://www.rasbaalbeck.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:
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ASSR - Arab Social Science Research (Lebanon) wmailing address: AISC - Arab Institute for Studies and Communication, P.O. Box 166201 Achrafieh,
Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-49-0561 Fax: E-mail:info@assr.org Web page: http://www.assr.org/ Category:5. Training and Research Aotes:

AUB - American University of Beirut (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.0.Box 11-0236 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-34-0460 961-1-

35-0000 Fax.961-1-35-1706 E£-mail: information@aub.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.aub.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

AUF - Agence Universitaire de la Francophonie (Lebanon) wmailing address: Rue de Damas, 1170 2280 Beyrouth Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-1-42-0270 Fax:961-1-61-5884 E-mail: info@lb.auf.org  Web page: http://www.auf.org/ Category:5. Training and Research Aotes: Other Web page:
http://www.moyen-orient.auf.org/, Bureau Moyen-Orient de I'Agence universitaire de la Francophonie

AVSI - Associazione Volontari per il Servizio Internazionale (Lebanon) wailing address: Riad El-Solh, Stephan Building Beirut Lebanon
Other address: Tel.:961-1-63-7748 Fax:961-1-63-7748 E-mail: avsilib@dm.net.lb Web page: http://www.avsi.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes.:

AZM and Saade Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-6-42-7400 Fax: E-mail: info@azmsaade.com
Web page: http://www.azmsaade.org/ Category:6.CSO Notes:

Balamand University (Lebanon), LRC - Landmines Resource Center (Lebanon) Mailing address: Deir El-Balamand El-Koura, North
Lebanon Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-6-93-0250 961-1-56-2108 Fax. 961-6-93-0278 £-mail: info@balamand.edu.lb landmine@balamand.edu.lb  Web page:
http://www.balamand.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

BdL - Banque du Liban / Central Bank of Lebanon [M] Mailing address: PO Box 11-5544 Beirut Lebanon Other address: rue Masreph Loubnan,

Hamra Beyrouth Lebanon 7el/.:961-1-75-0000 961-1-75-0000 Fax: 961-1-75-0000 961-1-73-1018 E-mail: bdlit@bdl.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.bdl.gov.lb/ Category: 4.
Finance MNotes: Other Web page: http://www.bdliban.com/

Beirut Arab University (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.0.Box 11-5020 Beirut 1107 2809 Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-30-0110 961-1-70-4600
Fax:961-1-81-8402 E-mail: publritn@bau.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.bau.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

Beirut DC (Lebanon) Beirut Development and Cinema  Mailing address: P.O. Box 116 — 5118 Beirut Lebanon Other address: — Tel.: 961-1-

29-3212 Fax:961-1-29-3212 E-mail: info@beirutdc.org  Web page: http://www.beirutdc.ora/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Beirut Municipality (Lebanon) wmailing address: Makased Center Mar-Elias Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-81-6465 Fax: 961-1-31-1329
E-mail: beirut@beirut.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.beirut.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Beit Al-Yateem / The Druze Orphanage (Lebanon) Mailing address: Lebanon Other address: — Tel.: Fax:961-1-86-0932 E-mail: Web
page: http://www.beit-al-yateem.org.lb/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Berytech Technological Pole (Lebanon) Mailing address:P.O. Box 11-7503 Riad el Solh Beirut 1107-2240 Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-4-53-
3040 Fax:961-4-53-3070 E-mail: info@berytech.org  Web page: http://www.berytech.org/ Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

Bibliothégue Nationale du Liban Mailing address: Ministere de la Culture et de I'Enseignement supérieur Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-
1-42-8482 Fax:961-1-42-3432 E-mail: Web page: Category: 8. Information Notes:

Bridges—Josour, Inc. (Lebanon ) Mailing address:P.O. Box 70-1127 Antelias Lebanon Other address.: Mar Abda St. Gebara Building, 7th floor Jal El Deeb
Lebanon T7el.:961-4-71-3310 Fax:961-4-71-3320 £E-mail: info@bridges-josour.com  Web page: http://www.bridges-josour.com/ Category: 7. Consulting Notes:

BSE - Beirut Stock Exchange (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0.Box 13-6690 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Sadat St., Sadat Tower, 2nd floor Beirut
Lebanon 7el.: 961-1-80-7552 961-1-80-7331 ; 961-1-80-6598; 961-1-78-6501; 961-1-78-6502; 961-1-78-6503; 961-1-78-6504; 961-1-78-6505 Fax: 961-1-78-6506 961-1-78-6499
E-mail: bse@bse.com.lb Web page: http://www.bse.com.lb/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

CAIll - Creative Associates International Inc. (Lebanon) Mailing address: Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-4-71-7503 Fax: 961-1-71-
7502 E-mail: caii-leb@sodetel.net.lb  Web page: http://www.caii.net/ Category: 7. Consulting ANotes:
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CAL - Comite d'Assistance Libanaise (Lebanon) wmailing address: Bourj abi haydar- Chanine Building Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-
1-30-7616 Fax:961-1-81-9650 E-mail: Web page: http://www.cal.4Amg.com/ Category:6.CSO Notes:

CARE International (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: Tannous Tower, Dora Highway, 3rd Floor Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail:
carelebanonhr@yahoo.com Web page: http://www.care.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Caritas ( Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: BP: 165274 Achrafieh Beyrouth 1100 2030 Lebanon Other address: Rue Dr. Youssef Hajjar, Sin El Fil- Kalaa Beyrouth
Lebanon T7el.:961-1-49-9767 961-1-49-9768 Fax: 961-1-49-4713 E-mail: executive@caritas.org.lb ~ Web page: http://www.caritas.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes: Other Web
page: http://www.caritas.org.lb/

Caritas (Lebanon), MONA - Reqional Secretariat of the Middle East and North of Africa [M] Mailing address: P.0.Box 60317 Zalka
Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-89-3599 Fax: 961-1-87-6964 E-mail: jeankors@caritas-mona.org.lb  Web page: http://www.caritasmona.org/ Category: 6. CSO
Notes:

CAS - Central Administration of Statistics (Lebanon) Mailing address: Rue Kantari, Batiment du Commerce et des Finances, 5éme Etage Beirut

Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-35-0349 Fax: 961-1-34-5549 E-mail: webmaster@act.com.lb ~ Web page: http://www.cas.gov.lb/ Category: 8. Information ANotes:

CAUS - Center for Arab Unity Studies (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.0.Box: 113-6001 Hamra Beirut 1103 2090 Lebanon Other address: Sadat

Tower Bldg., Lyon str., Hamra Beirut Lebanon T7el/.-961-1-80-1582 Fax:961-1-86-5548 E-mail: info@caus.org.lb  Web page: http://www.caus.org.lb/ Category:5. Training
and Research ANotes:

CCIAS - Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture in Sidon and South Lebanon wmailing address: PO Box 41 Saida Lebanon
Other address: CCI Bldg., Boulevard Maarouf Saad Saida Lebanon 7el.:961-7-72-0123 Fax: 961-7-72-2986 £E-mail: chamber@ccias.org.lb  Web page:
http://www.ccias.org.lb/ Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

CCIB - Chambre de Commerce et d’Industrie de Beyrouth (Lebanon) Mmailing address:B.P. 11 1801 Sanayeh, Beyrouth Lebanon Other

address: Tel.: 961-1-35-3390 Fax. 961-1-34-1328 E-mail: fccial@cci-fed.org.lb ~ Web page: http://www.ccib.org.lb/ Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

CDR - Council of Development and Reconstruction (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.0.Box 116-5351 Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Avenue Tallat as-Saray, Centre Ville + Riad Solh Beirut Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-64-3980 961-1-64-3984 ; 1-212-478-1630 (USA) Fax: 961-1-86-4494 1-212-478-1622 (USA) E-mail:
general@cdr.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.cdr.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes.

CEDRE - Coopération pour I'Evaluation et le Développement de la Recherche (Lebanon) Mailing address: Dekwaneh Beyrouth

Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-49-1325 961-1-49-1373 Fax: 961-1-49-1765 E-mail: Web page: http://www.education.gouv.fr/ Category: 5. Training and Research
Notes:

CERMOC - Centre d'Etude et de Recherche sur le Moyen-Orient Contemporain (Lebanon) wailing address: BP 2691 Beyrouth
Lebanon Other address: Espace culturel, rue de Damas Beyrouth Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-61-5841 961-1-61-5895 Fax: 961-1-61-5877 E£-mail: cermoc.bibliotheque@Ib.refer.org
cermoca@lIb.refer.org Web page: http://www.Ib.refer.org/cermoc/ Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

CHEF International - Cooperative Housing Foundation (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: Jnah, Adnan El Hakim St. Mubarak Bldg.3rd Floor Beirut

Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-85-3263 Fax:961-1-85-3262 £-mail: cdl@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.chfinternational.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:
Other Web page: http://www.chflebanon.org/

CICR (Lebanon) - Comité International de la Croix-Roudge wmailing address: B.P.11-7188 Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Immeuble Itani,

Rue Sadate-Hamra Beyrouth Lebanon 7el.:961-1-73-9297 Fax: 961-1-74-0087 E-mail: beyrouth.bey@icrc.org  Web page: http://www.icrc.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

CNEWA - Catholic Near East Welfare Association (Lebanon) mailing address: Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-4-71-4901 Fax: 961-

4-71-4905 E£-mail: pontim@inco.com.lb cnewa@cnewa.org Web page: http://www.cnewa.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

CNRS / NCSR - National Council for Scientific Research (Lebanon) mailing address: P.0. Box 11-8281 Riad El-Solh, Beirut 1107 2260

Lebanon Other address: Bir Hassan Beirut Lebanon T7el.: 961-1-84-0260 Fax:961-1-82-2639 E£-mail: cedis@cnrs.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.cnrs.edu.lb/ Category:5.
Training and Research Notes:




» Lebanon

CoA - Court of Audit (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail:info@coa.gov.lb Web page:
http://www.coa.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Collective of Lebanese Voluntary NGO'S  Mailing address: P.O.Box: 116-5212 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Badaro Road Beirut Lebanon Tel.: 961-
1-39-0335 961-1-38-3718 ; 961-1-38-1879 Fax. 961-1-38-7736 £-mail: collectif@collectif-ong.org.lb  Web page: http://www.collectif-ong.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Consumer's Lebanon Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-55-4455 Fax: E-mail: info@consumerslebanon.org
consumerslebanon@hotmail.com Web page: http://www.consumerslebanon.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

COOPI - Cooperazione Internazionale (Lebanon) wmailing address: AL -Ramel Quarter, Al Qods Street, Abu Khalil Center, 4th fl. Tiro Lebanon Other

address: Tel.: 961-7-74-2431 Fax: E-mail: tiro@coopi.org Web page: http://www.coopi.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Cour des Comptes (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-36-2727 961-1-86-0236 Fax. 961-1-42-4695 961-1-37-
3040 E-mail: President@coa.qgov.lb  Web page: http://www.coa.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

CPH - Chatila Publishing House (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0. Box 13-5121, Chouran 1102-2802 Beirut Lebanon Other address: — Tel.: 961-1-
74-8333 Fax:961-1-35-2419 E-mail: Web page: http://www.cph.com.lb/ Category: 8. Information ANotes:

CRED - Center for Research and Education on Democracy (Lebanon) mailing address: c/o RMF, P.O. Box: 468 Hazmieh Lebanon Other
address: 844 Alfred Naccache Street Achrafieh Lebanon T7el.:961-1-61-3367 Fax. 961-1-61-3370 £-/mail: ymouawad@rmf.org.lb  Web page: http://www.rmf.org.lb/
Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

Credit Libanais sal (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: Sofil Center, Charles Malek Avenue Beirut Lebanon Other address: — Tel.:961-1-90-0111 Fax: 961-
1-90-0361 £-rmail: info@creditlibanais.com  Web page: http://www.creditlibanais.com.lb/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

CRTD-A - Collective for Research & Training on Development-Action (Lebanon). IRIS - Independent Resource and

Information Services Mailing address: P.O. Box 16-53022 Beirut Lebanon Other address.: Museum Square-Karim Salameh Building Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-61-
6751 Fax:961-1-61-6751 E-mail:info@crtd.org Web page: http://www.crtd.org/ Category:5. Training and Research Aotes: Other Web page: http://www.iris-lebanon.org/

CSSRD - Center for Strategic Studies,Research and Documentation (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0.Box : 113-5668 Beirut Lebanon
Other address: Bir Hassan Embassies St. Tabit Bldg. Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-83-3698 961-1-82-0920 ; 961-1-82-0913 Fax: 961-1-83-5495 E-mail- cssrd@dm.net.lb  Web
page: http://www.cssrd.org.lb/ Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

CYC - Children and Youth Center (Lebanon) wmailing address: Chatila Camp Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-3-97-4672 Fax: 961-1-
70-4325 E-mail: cyc@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

Dar Al-Aytam (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address. Tel.:961-1-80-3564 Fax: E-mail:info@daralaytam.org Web page:
http://www.daralaytam.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Dar Assadaka / Foyer de I'Amitié (Lebanon) Mailing address: B.P. 248 Zahlé Lebanon Other address: Centre social salvatorien, Hoch EI Omara Zahlé
Lebanon T7el.:961-8-80-6060 Fax: 961-8-80-6385 £-mail: info@fdamitie.org Web page: http://www.fdamitie.ora/ Category: 6. CSO MNotes:

DCA - DanChurchAid (Lebanon) wmailing address: Hamra, Abed El Aziz Street, Citi | building Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail:
dca.lebanon@dca.dk ~ Web page: http://www.dca.dk/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

DCI (Libanon) - Defence for Children International Mailing address:B.P. 116 / B.P. 2254, Palais de Justice Beirut, 1109 2030 Lebanon Other

address: Tel.: 961-1-48-9154 Fax: 961-1-48-0551 E-mail: Web page: http://www.defence-for-children.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Delegation of the European Commission (Lebanon) wmailing address: BP 11 - 4008 Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Immeuble Matta et Jaroudi,
av. Charles Malek, Achrafieh Beyrouth Lebanon 7el.:961-1-33-5199 Fax. 961-1-33-5100 E-mail: eudellbn@dm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.europa.eu.int/ Category: 1.
International Aotes: Other Web page: http://www.dellbn.cec.eu.int/
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DELTA Association (Lebanon) - Developing Leadership Towards Action Mailing address: B.P 113 - 7386 Beirut Lebanon Other address:

Hamra, Rue Ibrahim Abdel Aal, Imm. Awkaf, 10éme étage, En face de I' Hotel Pavillon Beirut 2034 - 4701 Lebanon 7el.:961-1-75-6464 Fax:961-1-75-6464 E-mail:
president@deltaassociation.org Web page: http://www.deltaassociation.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

DRC - Danish Refugee Council (Lebanon) wmailing address: 192, Spears Street, Sanayeh Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-73-8293
Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.drc.dk/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

EDF - Entrepreneurial Development Foundation (Lebanon) Mailing address: Tour de Lyon Center, 7th Floor, Emile Eddé Street, Hamra Beirut

Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-75-1354 Fax:961-1-75-1355 E-mail: edf@edf-lebanon.org  Web page: http://www.edf-lebanon.org/ Category: 5. Training and
Research Aotes:

Embassy of Australia 1Lebanon1 Mailing address: Farra Building, Rue Bliss, Hamra Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-37-4701 Fax.: 961-1-
37-4709 E-mail: austemle@dfat.gov.au  Web page: http://www.dfat.gov.au/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.lebanon.embassy.gov.au/

Embassy of Canada ( Lebanon ) Mailing address: P.O. Box 60163 Jal El Dib Beirut Lebanon Other address: First Floor, Coolrite Building, 43 Jal El Dib

Highway Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-4-71-3900 Fax: 961-4-71-0595 E£-mail: berut.webmaster@dfait-maeci.gc.ca Web page: http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/ Category: 1.
International Aotes:

Embassy of France (Lebanon[ Mailing address: Rue de Damas Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-42-0000 Fax.:961-1-42-0013 E-mail:
Web page: http://www.france.diplomatie.fr/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.ambafrance-Ib.org/

Embassy of Germany gLebanon[ Mailing address: B.P. 2820 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-4-91-4444 Fax:961-4-91-4450 E-mail:
Web page: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.germanembassy.org.lb/

Embassy of Italy (Lebanon) Mailing address: Place de I'Etoile - Immeuble Assicurazioni Generali Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-98-5200
Fax:961-1-98-5307 E£-mail: amb@ambitaliabeirut.org Web page: http://www.esteri.it/ Category: 1. International ANotes: Other Web page: http://www.ambitaliabeirut.org/

Embassy of Japan (Lebanon) Mailing address:P.0. Box 3360 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Serail Hill Area, Army Street, Zokak El-Blat Beirut Lebanon
Tel.:961-1-98-9751 Fax:961-1-98-9754 E-mail: Web page: http://www.mofa.go.jp/ Category: 1. International Notes: Japan Embassy: http://www.lb.emb-japan.go.jp/

Embassy of the Netherlands (Lebanon) wailing address: PO Box 167190 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Netherlands Tower, Charles Malek Avenue,
Opposite Centre Sofil 2073-0802 Achrafieh 1100-2190 Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-20-4663 Fax:961-1-20-4664 E-mail: nlgovbei@sodetel.net.lb  Web page:
http://www.bz.minbuza.nl/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.netherlandsembassy.org.lb/

Embassy of the United Kingdom (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 11-471 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Complex Army Street, Zkak Al-Blat,
Serail Hill Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-99-0400 Fax:961-1-99-0420 E-mail: britemb@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.fco.gov.uk/ Category: 1. International ANotes:

EMDH - Enfants du Monde-Droits de I'Homme (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:961-1-56-6563 Fax:
961-1-56-6563 £-mail- emdh_liban@yahoo.com Web page: http://www.emdh.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

ESCWA - UN Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.O. Box 11-8575, Riad el-Solh Square

Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.-961-1-98-1301 Fax:961-1-98-1510 E£-mail: webmaster@escwa.org.lb webmaster-escwa@un.org Web page:
http://www.escwa.org.lb/ Category: 1. International ANotes:

FAQ (Lebanon) - Food and Agriculture Organization [M] Mailing address: PO Box 40010 Baabda Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-5-
46-8173 Fax: 961-5-92-2128 E-mail: FAO-LBN@field.fao.org Web page: http://www.fao.org/ Category: 1. International ANotes:

Fares Foundation (L ebanon) Mailing address: Sofil Center, 9th floor, Charles Malek Avenue, Achrafieh Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-20-
0184 Fax:961-1-20-0687 E-mail: ffinfo@fares.org.lb ~ Web page: http://www.fares.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

EDA - Friends of the Disabled Association (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.O. Box 14-6688 Beirut Lebanon Other address: El Meshref village Caza

Elshouf Lebanon T7el.: Fax: E-mail:info@friendsfordisabled.org.lb  Web page: http://www.friendsfordisabled.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:
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FES - Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung (Lebanon) wailing address: P.0. Box 11-6107, Riad El Solh Beirut 1107 2210 Lebanon Other address: Mme Curie

Street, Minkara Bldg. - 5th Floor Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-35-3698 961-3-60-8481 Fax. 961-1-35-3698 £-mail: feslb@feslb.org  Web page: http://www.feslb.org/
Category: 6. CSO Notes:

FISTA - First Step Together Association (Lebanon) mailing address: Mousseitbeh Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-31-8816 Fax:
961-1-60-3300 E-mail: info@fista.org  Web page: http://www fista.org/ Category:5. Training and Research ANotes:

Grameen-Jameel Pan-Arab Microfinance Limited (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address:P.O. Box 11-4000 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Chelder

S.A.L., Arab Bank Building, 3rd Floor, Riad El Solh Square Beirut Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-98-5691 Fax. 961-1-98-5693 £-mail: Web page: http://www.grameenfoundation.org/
Category: 4. Finance Notes:

Green Line (Lebanon) Mailing address: Spears 174, Yammout building, 3rd Floor Beirut Lebanon Other address. Tel.:961-1-75-2142 Fax:961-1-74-6215
E-mail: greenline@agreenline.org.lb  Web page: http://www.greenline.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

GreenQeace Mediterranean (Lebanon) Mailing address. P.O. Box 13-6590 1102 2140 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-75-5665 Fax:
961-1-75-5664 E-rmail: supporters@greenpeace.org.lb  Web page: http://www.greenpeace.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

GVC - Gruppo di Volontariato Civile (Lebanon) Mailing address: Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-70-90-5671 Fax: E-mail:

gvclibano@agvc-italia.org Web page: http://www.gvc-italia.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Hariri Foundation (Lebanon) -The Islamic Foundation for Culture and Higher Education wmailing address: Tariqq el Jdide

Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-85-5595 Fax: E-mail: haririfoundation@haririfoundation.org.lb ~ Web page: http://www.hariri-foundation.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO
Notes:

HCC - Higher Council for Childhood (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail: info@atfalouna.gov.lb
Web page: http://www.atfalouna.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Helem (Lebanon) Mailing address: Zico House, Yarmout Bldg, 1st floor, 174 Spears Street, Zarif Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.-961-1-74-5092 Fax:
961-1-74-5092 E-mail: lgbtg-centre@helem.net  Web page: http://www.helem.net/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

HfH - Habitat for Humanity (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address:Box 16-7142 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.- 961-1-20-1838 Fax: 961-1-20-
1846 E-mail: habitatlebanon@idm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.habitat.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

HI - Handicap International (Lebanon) Mmailing address: Bld. Youssef Center, 4th FIr., Badaro St. Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-06-
3177 Fax:961-1-06-3177 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.handicap-international.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Hoss Foundation for Democracy Development (Lebanon) wmailing address: Tabsh Building, 8th floor, Istiklal street Beirut Lebanon Other
address: Tel.: 961-1-73-6002 Fax.:961-1-73-6002 E-mail: Web page: http://www.hossfd.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

1AV - Association for Volunteer Services (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.O. Box 136104 2039 4232 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-
3-75-7098 Fax: 961-1-79-7247 E-mail: avs@avs.org.lb  Web page: http://www.avs.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ICC - International Chamber of Commerce (Lebanon) wMailing address: P.0. Box 18-1801 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Georges Haimari
Street, Achrafieh, Elias Abdel-Nour Building 1801 Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-20-0437 Fax:961-1-32-1220 E-mail:iccleb@sodetel.net.lb  Web page: http://www.iccwbo.org/
Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

ICMC (Lebanon) - International Catholic Migration Commission, INC. Mailing address: c/o Caritas Mona, B.P. 60317 Zalka Lebanon Other
address: Tel.- 961-11-87-6964 Fax.:961-11-89-3599 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.icmc.net/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ICRC (Lebanon) - International Committee of the Red CroSS Mailing address:B.P.11-7188 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-

73-9297 Fax: E-mail: com.bey@icrc.org Web page: http://www.icrc.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:
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IDAL - Investment Development Authority of Lebanon Mailing address: P.0.Box 113-7251 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Liberty Tower, Lyon

Street, Sanayeh Beirut Lebanon T7el.: 961-1-34-4403 961-1-34-4676 Fax. 961-1-34-4463 961-1-34-4394 ; 961-1-34-467; 961-1-34-7397; 961-1-34-4289 E-mail:  Web page:
http://www.idal.com.lb/ Category: 3. Private sector Notes.

IESC (Lebanon) - International Executive Service COrps Mailing address: P.O. Box 11-2354 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Indevco Group,

Indevco Bldg., Tallet Al-Assafir, Ajaltoun Kesrwan Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-98-5330 Fax. 961-1-98-5331 E£-mail: Web page: http://www.iesc.org/ Category: 7. Consulting
Notes:

IHR - Institute for Human Rights (Lebanon) wailing address: P.0. Box 116/2034 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Beirut Bar Association, Court House
Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-42-7941 Fax: 961-1-42-3943 E-mail:idh@inco.com.lb  Web page: http://www.humanrightslebanon.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ILDES - Institut Libanais de Développement Economique et Social (Lebanon) Mailing address: Harboryan Bldg, Bloc A&C, BC Street

Jal-El-Dib Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-4-71-0535 Fax.:961-4-71-0537 E-mail: info@ildeslebanon.org  Web page: http://www.ildeslebanon.org/ Category:5.
Training and Research ANotes:

1LO (Lebanon) - International Labour Organization [M] Mailing address:P.O. Box 11-4088 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-75-
2400 Fax:961-1-75-2405 E-mail: beirut@ilo.org Web page: http://www.ilo.org/ Category: 1. International Notes: Bureau régional de I'OIT pour les Etats arabes

1LO (Lebanon) - International Labour Organization, ARMAT Multidisciplinary Advisory Team [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 11-

4088 Beirut Lebanon Other address: John Kennedy St.Mimosa Bldg., 12th Floor Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-75-2400 Fax:961-1-75-2406 E-mail: beirut@ilo.org Web page:
http://www.ilo.org/ Category: 1. International ANotes:

Imam Sadr Foundation (Lebanon) Mailing address: Al-Istiraha Street Tyre Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-7-74-1610 Fax:961-7-34-3312 E-
mail:  Web page: http://www.imamsadrfoundation.org.lb/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

Imam Sadr Foundation (Lebanon) Mailing address: Al-Istiraha Street Tyre Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-7-74-1190 Fax: 961-7-34-3312 E-
mail: sadr@dm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.sadr-foundation.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes: Other Web page: http://www.imamsadrfoundation.org.lb/

Information International SAL (Lebanon) Mailing address:P.0. Box: 11-4353 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Riad El-Solh, Azarieh Bldg., Block 2A-A,

1st Floor Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-98-3008 Fax:961-1-98-0630 £-mail: infointi@information-international.com Web page: http://www.information-international.com/
Category: 7. Consulting Notes:

INJAZ - Creation of Economic Opportunities for Jordanian Youth (Lebanon) wmailing address: \nternational Key Bldg., 2nd Fir., Hazmieh

2901-3215 Baabda Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-5-45-6040 Fax:961-5-45-6040 E-mail:info@jalebanon.org Web page: http://www.jalebanon.org/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

10CC - International Orthodox Christian Charities (Lebanon) wMailing address: Mkalles 2001 Center 3rd Floor, Suite 3-3 Mkallas Lebanon

Other address: Tel.: 961-1-68-7354 Fax.: 961-1-68-8509 £-mail: ioccleb@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.iocc.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

- IPS - Institute for Palestine Studies (Lebanon) wailing address: P.0. Box 11-7164 1107 2230 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Anis Nsouli Street-

Verdun 1107 2230 Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-86-8387 Fax.961-1-81-4193 E-mail: ipsbrt@palestine-studies.org Web page: http://www.palestine-studies.org/ Category:5.
Training and Research ANotes:

IREX - International Research and Exchange Board (Lebanon) Mailing address: Echmoun Building, 3rd Floor, Rue Damas off Bechara el

Khoury, Saifi Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-21-9823 Fax:961-1-21-9816 E-mail: Web page: http://www.irex.org/ Category:5. Training and Research
Notes: Other Web page: http://www.irex-mena.org/

Irfan Foundation gLebanon) Mailing address: Semkanieh-Chouf Mount Lebanon Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-5-50-1500 Fax. 961-5-50-1566 £-
mail: admission@al-irfan.org ~ Web page: http://www.al-irfan.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

ISACA - Information Systems Audit and Control Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:
961-3-64-7749 Fax: E-mail: info@isaca-lebanon.org  Web page: http://www.isaca-lebanon.org/ Category: 8. Information Notes.:
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Jammal Trust Bank, s.a. (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: Jammal Bldg., Verdun Street Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-86-0243 Fax:
961-1-86-4170 E-mail: services@jammalbank.com.lb  Web page: http://www.jammalbank.com.lb/ Category: 4. Finance MNotes:

Junior Achievement ( Lebanon) Mailing address: International key Blg., 2nd floor Hazmieh, Baabda 2901 3215 Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-5-45-
6040 Fax:961-3-71-0830 E£-mail: info@jalebanon.com  Web page: http://www.jalebanon.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Kafa Association ( Lebanon) Mailing address: 43, Badaro Street, Beydoun Bldg., First Floor Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-39-2220 Fax:
961-1-39-2221 E-mail: kafa@kafa.org.lb  Web page: http://www.kafa.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

KRC - Khiam Rehabilitation Center for the Victims of Torture (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.0. Box: 14/5843 Beirut Lebanon Other
address: Tel.: 961-3-37-9612 Fax.: 961-1-70-1692 E-mail: KRC@KhiamCenter.org Web page: http://www.khiamcenter.org/ Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

LACPA - Lebanese Association of Certified Public Accountants Mailing address: P.O. Box 11 5821 Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Achrafleh, Asco Center, 3 5821 Beirut Lebanon T7el/.:961-1-21-9698 Fax:961-1-21-9698 E-mail: Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

LAES - Lebanese Association for Educational Studies wmailing address: P.0. Box 113/5492 Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-36-
9345 961-186-3007 Fax. 961-1-37-0345 961-335-2016 E£-mail: laes@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.laes.org/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

LARI - Lebanese Agricultural Research Institute (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 287 Zahle Lebanon Other address: Tal Amara, Rayak

Zahle Lebanon T7el.:961-8-90-1575 Fax: 961-8-90-0077 E-mail: lari@lari.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.lari.gov.lb/ Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

LAU - Lebanese American University (Lebanon) wMailing address: P.0. Box 13-5053 Chouran Beirut 1102 2801 Lebanon Other address: Tel.:
961-1-78-6456 Fax: 961-1-86-7098 E-mail: webmaster@lau.edu.lb registrar.beirut@lau.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.lau.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research ANotes:

LAU - Lebanese American University (Lebanon), Institute for Women's Studies in the Arab World wailing address: PO Box
13-5053 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Shannon Hall, First Floor, Beirut Campus, Mail Box: S44 Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-78-6456 961-1-86-7618 ; 961-1-86-7620 Fax: 961-1-

86-7098 £-mail: mkhalaf@beirut.lau.edu.lb iwsaw@beirut.lau.edu.lb webmaster@lau.edu.lb Web page: http://www.lau.edu.lb/centers-institutes/iwsaw.html Category: 5. Training
and Research Notes:

LBA -Lebanese Businessmen Association (Lebanon) wmailing address: Independence Street, Sarraf Building Lebanon Lebanon Other address:

Tel.: 961-1-20-0794 Fax: 961-1-33-2277 E-mail:  Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

LCDP - Lebanese Council of Disabled People (Lebanon) Mailing address: P. O. Box 113-5157 Hamra, Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:
961-1-73-8297 Fax: 961-1-73-8297 E-mail: Nard@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

LCLES - Lebanese Center for Legal and Economic Studies (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.0.Box: 90421 Beirut Lebanon Other address:
L.C.L.E.S Jdeidet el-Metn, Idriss building, Hekmé str., 8th floor Beirut Lebanon 7e/.;961-1-87-8556 Fax: 961-1-87-8558 £-mail:|cles@xnet.com.lb Iclesl@cyberia.net.lb Web
page: http://www.Icles.com/ Category:5. Training and Research Aotes:

LCPS - Lebanese Centre for Policy Studies (Lebanon) mailing address: Tayyar centre, PO Box 55215 Sin el Fil Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-1-49-0561 961-1-49-0566 Fax. 961-1-60-1787 961-1-49-0375 E-mail: info@Icps.org.lb psalem@Icps.org.lb  Web page: http://www.Icps-lebanon.org/ Category:5.
Training and Research ANotes:

LCRVAW - Lebanese Council to Resist Violence Against Women (Lebanon) Mailing address: Damascus Road, SODECO Bassoul Bldg., 2nd

Fl Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-61-2846 Fax:961-1-61-2849 E-mail: info@lebanesewomen.org Web page: http://www.lebanesewomen.org/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

Lebanese Canadian Bank (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address:P.0. Box 11-2520 Riad El Solh 1107-2110 Lebanon Other address: Minaa El Hosn, Saint

Charles City Center, 1st & 3RD floors Riad El Solh 1107-2110 Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-37-9922 Fax. 961-1-37-9922 £E-mail: lebcan@lebcanbank.com  Web page:
http://www.lebcanbank.com/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:
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Lebanon Home Page Mailing address: Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.mbnetwork.net/ Category: 8.
Information Aotes:

Lebal’]OI’]—SUQQOFt (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail:info@lebanon-support.or Web page:
http://www.lebanon-support.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

LFPA - Lebanon Family Planning Association (Lebanon) wMailing address: PO Box 118240 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Corniche Mazraa, Al

Maskan Building Beirut Lebanon T7e/.r961-1-31-1978 Fax. 961-1-31-1975 E-mail: fpaleb@inco.com.lb Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Aotes:

LIA - Lebanese Industrialists' Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: Chamber of Commerce and Industry Building Sanayeh Lebanon Other

address: Tel.: 961-1-35-0280 Fax. 961-1-35-1167 E-mail: Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

LIBNOR - Lebanese Standards Institution (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.O. Box 55120 Beirut Lebanon Other address: — Tel.: 961-1-48-5927

Fax:961-1-48-5929 E-mail: Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

LMA - Lebanese Merchant's Association (Lebanon) Mailing address: Chamber of Commerce and Industry Building Sanayeh Lebanon Other

address: Tel.:961-1-34-5735 Fax: E-mail: Web page: Category:3. Private sector Notes:

LNF - Lebanese NGO Forum (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.0.Box 11- 5520 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Clémenceau Street, Clémenceau 333
Bldg., Second Floor Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-37-4040 Fax:961-1-37-4050 E-mail: Inf@Inf.org.lb  Web page: http://www.Inf.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

LPHU - Lebanese Physical Handicapped Union (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 15 5473 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Albasta, Tarik Al-
Jadida, Hamad Street Beirut Lebanon 7e/.-961-1-66-6987 Fax: 961-1-65-0417 £-mail: info@Iphu.com Web page: http://www.lphu.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes: Other
Web page: http://www.Iphu.com/

LRC - Lebanese Red Cross (Lebanon) Mailing address: Kontari, Spears Street Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-37-2166 961-137-2802
Fax: 961-1-37-8207 E-mail: redcross@dm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.dm.net.lb/redcross/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

LTA - Lebanese Transparency Association / Tl - Transparency International (Lebanon) Mailing address:P.0. Box 50-552 Baabda
Lebanon Other address: Baaklini Center, Bank EI-Rif Square, 4th Floor Baabda Lebanon T7el.:961-1-28-2238 Fax. 961-1-29-3045 £-mail: info@transparency-lebanon.org
Web page: http://www.transparency-lebanon.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

LUCW - Lebanese Union for Child Welfare wailing address: Rebeiz Bldg, Cairo St, Hamra Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-34-5150
Fax:961-1-34-5150 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.dar-ajaza-islamia.org.lb/misc/lucw.html Category: 6. CSO Notes:

LWAH - Lebanese Welfare Association for the Handicapped (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0.Box 14-5011 Mazra'a 1101-2010 Lebanon

Other address: Tel.:961-1-37-4100 Fax:961-1-37-4033 E-mail: lwah@lwah.org.lb lwah@cyberia.net.lb Web page: http://www.lwah.org.lb/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

M.I. Associates ( Lebanon) Mailing address: P.O.Box: 7323 Beirut 9611 Lebanon Other address: Jureidini Building Spears Street, Sanayeh Beirut Lebanon
Tel.: 961-1-73-5704 961-1-73-5709 Fax.961-1-73-5751 E-mail: mia@miassociates.com Web page: http://www.miassociates.com/ Category: 7. Consulting Notes:

MACMAG GLIP - Machreq/Maghreb Gender Linking and Information Project (Lebanon) Mmailing address: P.0.Box 165302

Achrafieh, Beirut 11 00 2030 Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-61-1079 Fax:961-1-61-2924 E-mail: webmaster@macmag-glip.or Web page: http://www.macmag-
alip.org/ Category:6.CSO Notes:

Macmag Glip - Projet de Liaison et d'Information sur le Genre pour la Région du Machreq/Maghreb (Lebanon) wmailing
address: B.P. 165302 Achrafieh Beyrouth 11 00 2030 Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-61-1079 Fax:961-1-61-2924 E-mail:info@macmag-glip.org Web page:
http://www.macmag-glip.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:
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Makassed Philanthropic Islamic Association of Beirut (Lebanon) wmailing address:P. O. Box 11-5832, Riad El Solh Beirut 1107 2200 Lebanon
Other address: Tel.:961-1-31-3370 Fax:961-1-70-0508 E£-mail: makassed@makassed.org.lb  Web page: http://www.makassed.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Makhzoumi Foundation (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 13/5009 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Ras Beirut, Al Kalaa Street, Al Kaala Tower

Beirut Lebanon T7e/.:961-1-86-0940 Fax: 961-1-86-3949 £-mail: info@makhzoumi-foundation.org ~Web page: http://www.makhzoumi-foundation.org/ Category. 6. CSO
Notes:

MCI - Mercy Corps International (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:961-1-61-1586 Fax: 961-1-61-1585 E-mail:
mci@sodetel.net.lb  Web page: http://www.mercycorps.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

MdM - Médecins du Monde (Lebanon) Mailing address: Furn Al Shebak, rue Al Maouneh, immeuble Asquar, 4eme etage Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-1-28-0741 Fax: 961-1-28-0741 E-mail: mdmfr.liban@yahoo.fr Web page: http://www.medecinsdumonde.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

MECC - Middle East Council of Churches (Lebanon) wailing address: P.0. Box 5376 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-35-3938

Fax:961-1-34-4894 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.mecchurches.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

MECTAT - Middle East Centre for the Transfer of Appropriate Technology (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0.Box: 113-5474 Beirut

Lebanon Other address: Tarazi Bldg., Labban Str., Hamra Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-34-1323 Fax:961-1-34-6465 £E-mail:boghos@mectat.com.lb Web page:
http://www.mectat.com.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

MESAA - Middle East Society of Associatted Accountants (Lebanon) wMailing address: Hamra Street, Ras Beirut, Strand Building, 2nd Floor,

P.O Box 11-6972 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-34-4437 Fax:961-1-34-9060 E-mail: Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

Ministry of Agriculture (Lebanon) Mailing address: Embassies Street - Bir Hassan Sector - Face to Henry Chehab Caserne Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-1-33-3572 Fax:961-1-20-0281 E-mail: ministry@agriculture.gov.lb  Web page. http://www.agriculture.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government ANotes:

Ministry of Culture (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-37-1497 Fax: 961-1-37-1396 E-mail:
ministry@culture.gov.lb Web page: http://www.culture.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Economy and Trade (Lebanon) Mailing address: Artois Street Hamra Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-34-0503 961-1-74-
7066 Fax:961-1-35-4640 961-1-34-4546 E-mail: postmaster@economy.gov.lb tic@economy.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.economy.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Education and Higher Education (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:961-1-27-2692 Fax: 961-
1-27-3997 E-mail: info@higher-edu.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Aotes: Other Web page: http://www.schoolnet.edu.lb/

Ministry of Energy and Water (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-56-5100 Fax: 961-1-44-9639 E-mail:
mew@terra.net.lb  Web page: http://www.energyandwater.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes.

Ministry of Environment (Lebanon) wMailing address: P.0.Box 11-2727 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Azarieh Bldg., Beirut Central District, Block A-4
New, A-4 Old, A-5, 7th and 8th Floors Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-97-6555 961-4-52-2222 Fax: 961-1-97-6530 961-4-52-5080 E£-mail:info@moe.gov.lb  Web page:
http://www.moe.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Finance ( Lebanon ) Mailing address: Riyad El Solh Square, MOF Building Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-98-1001 961-1-98-1020
Fax: 961-1-39-7789 961-1-64-2762 E-mail: infocenter@finance.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.finance.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Emigrants (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-33-3100 Fax: 961-1-20-
4895 E-mail: info@emigrants.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.emigrants.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government MNotes:
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Ministry of Industry (Lebanon) Mailing address: Sami Soleh Av., Facing Adlieh, Badaro Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-42-3338 961-1-42-

7220 ; 961-1-42-7985 to 86; 961-1-58-3999; 961-1-58-3888 Fax: 961-1-42-7112 E-mail: ministry@industry.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.industry.gov.lb/ Category: 2.
Government Notes:

Ministry of Justice (Lebanon) wMailing address: rue Sami Solh Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-42-5670 961-1-42-2949 Fax: 961-1-42-7975
E-mail: info@justice.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.justice.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government MNotes:

Ministry of Labor (Lebanon) mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.z961-1-55-6801 Fax:961-1-55-6808 E£-mail: info@labor.gov.lb
Web page: http://www.labor.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Municipalities and Rural Affairs (Lebanon) wailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.. Fax: E-mail: Web

page: http://www.momra.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Public Health (Lebanon) mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-61-5773 Fax: 961-1-61-5781 E-mail:
ministry@public-health.gov.lb ~ Web page: http://www.public-health.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government ANotes:

Ministry of Public Works and Transport (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-5-45-6482 Fax: 961-5-45-
9434  E-mail: ministry@public-works.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.public-works.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Social Affairs (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: — Tel.:961-1-61-1260 Fax: 961-1-61-1245 E-mail:
info@socialaffairs.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.socialaffairs.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government ANotes:

Ministry of Tourism (Lebanon) mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:961-1-34-0940 Fax: 961-1-34-0945 E-mail:
mot@destinationlebanon.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.destinationlebanon.gov.lb/ Category: 2. Government ANotes:

MIRSAD - Multi-Initiative on Rights: Search, Assist and Defend (Lebanon) Mailing address: Kalout Building, Ground Floor, P.O. Box:11-

6856 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-38-8568 Fax: 961-1-38-3280 E£-mail: secretariat@mirsad.org.lb  Web page: http://www.mirsad.org.lb/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

Moustafa Saad Charity Foundation (Lebanon) wmailing address: Sidon South Lebanon Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-7-72-5001 Fax: 961-
7-72-5006 E£-mail: moustafasaad@moustafasaad.org.lb  Web page: http://www.moustafasaad.org.lb Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Mouvement Social (Lebanon) Mailing address: Rue Badaro 185 Badaro Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-39-0335 961-1-38-1879 Fax: E-mail:
mouvementsocial@mouvementsocial.org  Web page: http://www.mouvementsocial.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Movimondo ( Lebanon ) Mailing address: Rue Pasteur 362, Immeuble Antonios, Secteur Gemmmayze Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-56-4089
Fax:961-1-56-4089 E-mail: molisv@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.movimondo.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

MSCC - Maarouf Saad Social and Cultural Foundation (Lebanon) Mailing address: PO Box 893 Saida Lebanon Other address: Beirut

Lebanon T7el.:961-7-72-5001 Fax:961-7-72-5006 £-mail: mscc@maaroufsaad.org Web page: http://www.maaroufsaad.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

NABAA - Development Action Without Borders (Lebanon) mailing address: PO Box Ein El-Helweh 9 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Sarai

Street - Abdal Majeed Bazi building block Saida Lebanon 7el.:961-7-73-2601 Fax:961-7-73-2601 E-mail: nabaa@nabaa-lb.org Web page: http://www.nabaa-Ib.org/
Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Near East Foundation (Lebanon) / HCI - Human Concern International wMailing address: PO Box Box 982 Tripoli Lebanon Other
address: Boulevard St., Boulevard Center (facing Judicial Palace) 7th floor, Apartment 209 Tripoli Lebanon T7el.:961-6-44-2076 Fax: E-mail:- hadadhci@destination.com.lb
hadadhci@destination.com.lb  Web page: http://www.neareast.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:
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NISCVT - National Institution of Social Care and Vocational Training (Lebanon) wmailing address: P.0. Box 13/5621 Beirut Lebanon

Other address: Tel.-961-1-85-9076 Fax:961-1-85-9071 E-mail: niscvt@socialcare.org Web page: http://www.socialcare.org/ Category:5. Training and Research
Notes:

Notre Dame University (Lebanon) wMailing address: P.0.Box 72 Zouk Mikael Lebanon Other address: Zouk Mosbeh Keserouan Lebanon 7el.: 961-9-21-
8950 Fax:961-9-21-8771 E-mail: Web page: http://www.ndu.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

NPA (Lebanon) - Norwedqian People's Aid [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 113/5719 Hamra Beirut 1103-2060 Lebanon Other address: Cola Area, facing

Zhairi gas station, Zhairi Bldg., 5th floor Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-30-5836 Fax: 961-1-70-2342 E-mail: npa@npalebanon.org npa@cyberia.net.lb  Web page:
http://www.npaid.org/ Category: 6. CSO MNotes: Other Web page: http://www.npalebanon.org/

NRC - Norwegian Refugee Council (Lebanon) Mailing address: Seaside Building, George Post St. Ain-Mreisseh 2030 1402 Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-1-36-3200 Fax: 961-1-36-3222 E-mail: c-director@lebanon.nrc.no  Web page: http://www.nrc.no/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

NRDC - National Rehabilitation and Development Center (Lebanon) Mailing address: P.O. Box 11-7732 Beirut Lebanon Other address:

Tel.: 961-5-21-0338 Fax: 961-5-21-0338 E-mail: nrdc@destination.com.lb  Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Notes.:

ONU - Organisation des Nations Unies (Lebanon) Mailing address: United Nations House Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-1-82-2154

961-1-82-2143 Fax:961-1-60-3460 E-mail: registry@undp.org.lb  Web page: http://www.un.org.lb/ Category: 1. International Notes:

ProDev sarl (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.0.Box: 113-6562 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Zkak El Blat- Abdel Kader street- Green Building Beirut
Lebanon T7el.:961-3-29-3950 Fax.:961-1-36-0441 E-mail: admin@prodevsal.com Web page: http://www.prodevsal.com/ Category: 7. Consulting Notes:

PROPARCO (Lebanon) - Société de Promotion et de Participation pour la Coopération Economique [M] Mailing address:

Espace des Lettres, Rue de Damas Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-42-0150 Fax:961-1-61-1099 E-mail: afdbeyrouth@groupe-afd.org  Web page:
http://www.proparco.fr/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

RDCEL - Rassemblement des Chefs d'Entreprises (Lebanon) mailing address: P.0.Box 6178 Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-

33-2277 Fax: E-mail: Web page: Category:3. Private sector Notes:

RI - Relief International (Lebanon) wailing address: First Floor, Bldg. Khoury & Abou Rijeily, Martakla Area, Officers Street Hazmieh Lebanon Other
address: Tel.: 961-5-95-5516 Fax.: 961-5-95-5516 E-mail: Web page: http://www.ri.org/ Category:6.CSO Notes:

RMF - René Moawad Foundation (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.0. Box 468 Hazmieh Lebanon Other address: 844 Alfred Naccache Street

Achrafieh Lebanon 7el.:961-1-61-3367 961-1-61-3369 Fax. 961-1-61-3370 961-1-61-3373 E-mail- rmf@rmf.org.lb  Web page: http://www.rmf.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO
Notes:

Saint Joseph University (Lebanon) wailing address: BP 175-208 Beyrouth Lebanon Other address:  Tel.:961-1-42-6456 Fax: 961-1-42-3369 £-
mail: info@usj.edu.lb questions@usj.edu.lb Web page: http://www.usj.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

Saint Joseph University / Université Saint-Joseph (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-42-6456
Fax: E-mail: info@usj.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.usj.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research ANotes:

Samidoun Relief Center (Lebanon) wmailing address: Sanayeh Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-3-67-0783 Fax: E-mail: Web page:
http://www.samidoun.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Save the Children (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address:P.O. Box 113-6561 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Al-Salam BId. 2nd Floor, near New Raouche Shopping

Center, Bir Hassan Beirut Lebanon 7e/.r961-1-84-0165 Fax:961-1-85-3514 E-mail: lebanon@savechildren.org  Web page: http://www.savethechildren.net/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:
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Save The Children Sweden / Radda Barnen (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 113-7167 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Bahrain Street,

Palms Building 7th floor, Caracas Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-73-8654 Fax:961-1-73-9023 E£-mail: info@scsmena.org Web page: http://www.scsmena.org/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

SDNP (Lebanon) - Sustainable Development Networking Programme  Mailing address: Ministry of Environment Beirut Lebanon Other
address: Tel.: 961-4-52-2222 Fax. 961-4-52-5444 961-1-41-8910 E-mail: g.akl@moe.gov.lb  Web page: http://www.sdnp.org.lb Category: 1. International Notes:

SeSoBEL - Service Social pour le Bien-étre de I'Enfant - Liban (Lebanon) Mailing address:B.P. 551 Zouk Mikael Lebanon Other
address: Tel.:961-9-23-3940 Fax: 961-9-23-3943 E-mail: sesobel@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.sesobel.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

SOS Children's Villages (Lebanon) Mailing address: Lebanese Association of SOS Children Village, BP 55242 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:
961-1-49-9808 Fax: 961-1-49-0787 E-mail: soslib@dm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.sos.org.lb/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

SOWS - Sidon Orphan Welfare Society (Lebanon) Mmailing address: Ain El Hilwa St., Next to The Lebanese University Saida Lebanon Other

address: Tel.:961-7-72-0788 Fax:961-7-72-3228 E-mail: Web page: http://www.sows.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

SPNLB - Society for the Protection of Nature (Lebanon) mailing address: P.O. Box 11-5665 Beirut Lebanon Other address:  Tel.: 961-1-74-
8308 Fax:961-1-31-9337 E-mail: spnlorg@cyberia.net.lb  Web page: http://www.spnlb.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

SUNY - State University of New York (Lebanon), CLD - Center for Leqislative Development mailing address: Bir Hassan - Al

Ghobeiry, Adnan El Hakim Blvd., Al Moubarak Bldg. - 1st Floor Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-85-6736 Fax: 961-1-85-6738 E£-mail: batlouni@suny-cld.edu.lb
Web page: http://www.suny-cld.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

Team International (Lebanon) wailing address: P.0.Box: 145303 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Radwan Center, Bristol Street, Verdun Beirut Lebanon
Tel.:961-1-35-3458 Fax.:961-1-35-3459 E-mail: teambeirut@team-international.com Web page: http://www.team-international.com/ Category: 7. Consulting Notes:

TOKTEN - Transfer of Knowledge through Expratiate Nationals (Lebanon) Mailing address: c/o UNDP, P.O. Box 11-3216 Beirut Lebanon

Other address: Tel.-961-1-98-1301 Fax:961-1-98-1521 E-mail: registry@undp.org.lb  Web page: http://www.undp.org.lb/tokten/ Category:5. Training and Research
Notes:

UAB - Union of Arab Banks (Lebanon) wMailing address: P.0.Box 11-2416 Riad EI-Solh, Beirut 1107 2110 Lebanon Other address: — Tel.: 961-1-78-
5711 Fax:961-1-86-7925 E-mail: uab@uabonline.org Web page: http://www.uabonline.org/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

UNDP (Lebanon) - United Nations Development Programme [M] Mailing address:P.O. Box 11-3216 Beirut Lebanon Other address: United

Nations House, UNDP 7th Floor, Riad Soth Square Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-98-1301 961-1-98-1311 Fax. 961-1-98-1521 961-1-98-1522 E£-mail: fo.lbn@undp.org
reqistry@undp.org.lb webmaster@undp.org.lb  Web page: http://www.undp.org.lb/ Category: 1. International ANotes:

UNDP (Lebanon) - United Nations Development Programme, POGAR - Programme on Governance in the Arab Reqgion

Mailing address: United Nations House, P. O. Box 11-3216 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-98-1301 Fax:961-1-98-1521 E-mail: pogar@pogar.org Web
page: http://www.pogar.org/ Category: 1. International Notes:

UNESCO (Lebanon) - United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 5244

Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Cité Sportive Boulevard Beyrouth Lebanon T7el.:961-1-85-0013 Fax. 961-1-82-4854 E-mail: beirut@unesco.org Web page:
http://www.unesco.org/ Category: 1. International ANotes: Other Web page: http://www.unesco.org.lb/

UN-ESCWA - Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia Mailing address: P.O. Box 11-8575, Riad el-Solh Square Beirut Lebanon

Other address: Tel.:961-1-98-1301 Fax:961-1-98-1510 E£-mail: unescwa@escwa.org.lb elbeblawi@escwa.org.lb  Web page: http://www.escwa.org.lb/ Category: 1.
International ANotes:

UNICEF (Lebanon) - United Nations Children's Fund [M] Mailing address:P.O. Box 11-5902 Beirut Lebanon Other address: UN House, Riad El-

Solh Square Beirut Lebanon T7el.:961-1-98-1301 961-1-98-1311 Fax. 961-1-98-3055 £-mail: beirut@unicef.org Web page: http://www.unicef.org/ Category: 1. International
Notes:




» Lebanon

UNIDO (Lebanon) - United Nations Industrial Development Organization [M] Mailing address:P.O. Box 11-3216, Building of Ministry of

Industry & Petroleum , Sami Solh Street, Adliya Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-42-7998 Fax:961-1-42-4677 E-mail: dr.mehdi.al-hafedh.unido@un.org.lb
Web page: http://www.unido.org/ Category: 1. International Notes:

Université Libanaise (Lebanon) Mailing address: BP 14-6573,Place du Musée Beyrouth Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-61-2618 Fax: 961-1-61-
2621 E-mail: squl@ul.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.ul.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research ANotes:

University of Balamand (Lebanon) Mailing address: Deir El-Balamand, El-Koura North Lebanon Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-6-93-0250 Fax:
961-6-93-0278 E-mail: info@balamand.edu.lb  Web page: http://www.balamand.edu.lb/ Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

USAID (Lebanon) - US Agency for International Development [M] Mailing address: c/o American Embassy, P.O.Box 70840 Awkar Lebanon

Other address: Tel.:961-4-54-3600 Fax: 961-4-54-4254 E-mail: webmaster@info.usaid.gov usaidleb@usaidlebanon.org.lb  Web page: http://lebanon.usaid.gov/
Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.usaidlebanon.org.lb/

USEK - Université Saint-Esprit de Kaslik (Lebanon) wmailing address: B.P. 446 Jounieh Lebanon Other address: Tel.: 961-9-64-0664 961-9-

64-0665 Fax.:961-9-64-2333 E-mail: Web page: http://www.usek.edu.lb Category:5. Training and Research ANotes:

WHO - World Health Organization (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.0.Box 5391 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-1-61-2970 Fax:
961-1-61-2973 E-mail: registry@leb.emro.who.int  Web page: http://www.emro.who.int/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.who.int/

World Bank (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.0.Box 11-8577 Beirut 1107 2270 Lebanon Other address: UN-House, 6th Floor, Riad EI Solh Square Beirut
Lebanon T7el.:961-1-98-7800 Fax.:961-1-98-6800 £-mail: missions@worldbank.org Web page: http://www.worldbank.org/ Category: 1. International Notes:

WREF - World Rehabilitation Fund (Lebanon) wmailing address: Khodralian Building, St. Marun Street Horsh-Tabet, Beirut Lebanon Other address:
Tel.: 961-1-50-2188 Fax:961-1-50-2189 E-mail: wrfleb@dm.net.lb  Web page: http://www.worldrehabfund.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

WVI - World Vision International (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: PO Box 55355 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Sin el-Fil, Mansourieh el-Metn
Mountazah Villa Sinyora Lebanon T7el.:961-4-40-1980 Fax:961-4-40-1982 E-mail: Web page: http://www.wvi.org/ Category:6.CSO Notes:

YMCA - Young Men's Christian Association (Lebanon) Mailing address:P.0. Box 11-5520 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Delta Center, 3rd

Floor, Horsh Tabet - Sin EI-Fil Beirut Lebanon 7el.:961-1-49-0640 Fax: 961-1-49-1740 E-mail:ymca@ymca-leb.org.lb  Web page: http://www.ymca-leb.org.lb/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

YMCA - Youndg Men's Christian Association (Lebanon), IMTI - International Management and Training Institute waiting

address: Jeita-Aintoura Square, Bechara Baroud Center, 1st Floor Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.:961-9-23-6125 Fax:961-9-23-6127 E-mail: admin@imtimed.com
Web page: http://www.imtilb.com/ Category:5. Training and Research ANotes:

YWCA - Young Women's Christian Association (Lebanon) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 11-2041 Beirut Lebanon Other address: Rustum

Pasha Street, Ain Mraisseh Beirut Lebanon 7e/.:961-1-36-9635 Fax.961-1-36-9635 £-mail:info@lebanonywca.org Web page: http://www.worldywca.org/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes: Other Web page: http://www.lebanonywca.org/

Zakat Fund (Lebanon) Mailing address: Beirut Lebanon Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail:info@zakat.org.lb  Web page: http://www.zakat.org.lb/
Category: 6. CSO Notes:






